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p147 assessment CONSULTATION proforma
Modification Proposal P147 ‘Introduction of a Notified Contract Capacity to limit Party liability in the event of erroneous contract notifications’ (P147) was raised by Npower Ltd (‘the Proposer’) on 19 November 2003. P147 seeks to introduce a new parameter, the ‘Notified Energy Contract Capacity’, into the Balancing and Settlement Code (‘the Code’) such that a Party can specify an upper limit on its contract notification volumes per Energy Account, and thus specify effectively the potential exposure to imbalance, specifically aimed at limiting the imbalance liability resulting from erroneous or malicious contract notifications. Furthermore, P147 proposes to put in place a warning mechanism whereby Parties are alerted when they reach a certain percentage (for example 80% and/or 90%) of the Notified Energy Contract Capacity.

The SSMG, via this assessment consultation, are seeking views in respect of all aspects of P147, specifically its decisions in respect of the Proposed and potential alternative Modifications, in summary:

1. The SSMG do not believe that the Proposed Modification should be made for the reasons set out in section 3 of the consultation document; 

2. The SSMG do not believe that the potential alternative comprising a time constraint on notification submission should be progressed for the reasons set out in section 4 of the consultation document; and

3. The SSMG do not believe that the potential alternative comprising the post event notification error rectification process should be progressed for the reasons set out in section 5 of the consultation document.

Therefore, this consultation is seeking views in respect of these decisions. To this end a consultation document has been drafted and provided with this proforma, which covers the assessment of P147 by the PSMG to date.

a) Documentation Provided

Documentation provided in support of this consultation is:

1. Consultation Document for P147;

2. Requirements Specification for P147; 

3. BSC Central Service Agent Impact Assessment; and

4. A memorandum providing more detail in respect of the notification error rectification process and consideration thereof.

b) Consultation Responses

Please send your responses, in the proforma provided, by:

17:00 on Friday 30 January 2004

to Modifications@elexon.co.uk and please entitle your email ‘P147 Assessment Consultation’. Please note that any responses received after the deadline may not be considered by the Modification Group.

Any queries on the content of the consultation pro-forma should be addressed to Mandi Francis on 020 7380 4377, email address mandi.francis@elexon.co.uk.

c) P147 Consultation Proforma

BSC Parties and other interested parties are invited to respond to this consultation expressing their views or provide any further comments on any of the matters contained within the attached consultation documentation. In particular views are sought in respect of the following questions. Parties are invited to supply the rationale for their responses.
	Respondent:
	Name

	No. of BSC Parties Represented
	

	BSC Parties Represented
	Please list all BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	No. of Non BSC Parties Represented
	

	Non BSC Parties represented
	Please list all non BSC Parties responding on behalf of (including the respondent company if relevant).

	Role of Respondent
	(Supplier/Generator/ Trader / Consolidator / Exemptable Generator / BSC Agent / Party Agent / other – please state 
)


	Q
	Question
	Response 1
	Rationale

	1. 
	Do you agree with the SSMG’s decision not to progress Proposed Modification P147 (section 3 in the consultation document)?
	YES / NO
	

	2. 
	Would your answer to question 1 above be different if the BSC Agent development and implementation costs excluded the £1.5 million cost of additional hardware?
	YES / NO
	

	3. 
	Do you agree with the SSMG’s decision not to progress the potential alternative to Modification P147 comprising a time constrained notification submission (section 4 in the consultation document)?
	YES / NO
	

	4. 
	Do you agree with the SSMG’s decision not to progress the potential alternative to Modification P147 comprising the post event notification error rectification process (section 5 in the consultation document)?
	YES / NO
	

	5. 
	In your opinion, is there an Alternative Modification that should be considered by the SSMG?
	YES / NO
	Detail of Alternative:



	6. 
	Do you believe Proposed Modification P147 better facilitates the achievement of the Applicable BSC Objectives?

Please give rationale and state which objective(s)
	YES / NO
	

	7. 
	Does P147 raise any issues that you believe have not been identified so far and that should be progressed as part of the Assessment Procedure?

Please give rationale
	YES / NO
	

	8. 
	Are there any further comments on P147 that you wish to make?
	YES / NO
	


� Delete as appropriate
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